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June 3, 2019 
 
 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #2 to NYSIF’s Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for Building Envelope Sealing and Resurfacing, and Exterior Lighting, bid number 2019-14-RE.  
 
Material in this Amendment supersedes any contradictory material in the RFP. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains unchanged. 
 
All bids are due June 11, 2019 by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Alan Angelo 
Contract Management Specialist 3 
 
 
 
Attachments 



Building Envelope Sealing and Resurfacing and Exterior Lighting
IFB#2019-14-RE

Bidder's Questions/Responses
Company # Question NYSIF Response
Northern Dreams 
Construction, Inc. 1

1.5 Bidder's Conference/Site Visit: Will you be issuing the sign-in sheet from the Bidder's 
Conference/Site Visit with the Response to inquiries or before?

Sign-sheet from the bidder's conference is posted on NYSIF's procurement web page.

2
Drawing A-201: Legend Box with hatch pattern references precast wall panel joints - See Detail 4/A101.  
Should this be 3/A501?

Yes, reference detail on elevation is 5/A501, therefore this should also be 3/A501

3
Drawing A-201: Partial Elevation 3 indicates existing EIFS column typical, but only 1 is shaded for 
recoating per legend.  Do all columns get recoated if EIFS?

All existing EIFS surfaces shall be re-coating per specification section 072400 which includes all columns

4
Drawing A-202: Legend box with hatch pattern references precast wall panel joints – see detail 4/A101. 
Should this be 3/A501 ?

Yes, reference detail on elevation is 5/A501, therefore this should also be 3/A501

5 Drawing A-202: Elevations # 2 and 4 show hatch pattern on horizontal precast bed joints to be done. Correct

6
Drawing A-501: EIFS repair detail 1 notes new sealant at the corner of the soffit and EIFS repair work.
a. Is the new sealant limited to only the repair section?
b. Is the sealant joint along the wall in the same detail new?

Sealant is required along the entire wall where the patch is indicated, at elevation 3/A201 at the location indicated

7 Only 2 frame locations are noted to be recaulked. Is it your intent to not do frame re-sealant work? If the reference is window frame recaulking then the answer is no sealant work is shown at window frames

8
Only vertical EIFS Vee joints, if cracked over an 1/8” are shown to be filled with sealant.
Is this the only EIFS related sealant work included in the scope?

The scope of the sealant work is limited to the pre-cast panel joints and areas as indicated at the EIFS per 6 above and 
other areas indicated on drawings and specifications. 
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